



Dr Michael Maley BMEDSc MBBS MM(clin epi) FRACP FRCPA

Current roles

NSWHP & SWSLHD - Local Pathology Director	2018 -current
<p>Designated Person –supervision and governance of all pathology testing in the NSWHP laboratories of SWSLHD. Operational oversight (with the local Operations team) of pathology testing in SWSLHD. Risk management of pathology services in SWSLHD. Collaboration and liaison with clinicians and managers of SWSLHD and its facilities and services. Strategic planning, service development and continuous improvement of pathology services provided in SWSLHD.</p>	
NSWHP & SWSLHD -Director of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases	2009 –current
SWSLHD –Chair and Program Lead –Antimicrobial Stewardship Committee	2013 –current
NSWHP & SWSLHD -Senior Staff Specialist Physician and Microbiologist	2003 -current

Recent experience

SWSLHD -Chair and Program Lead -Infection Control Advisory Committee	2013 -2023
SWSLHD & NSWHP –Chair, Point of Care Reference group	2019 -2020
SWSLHD & NSWHP –Clinical Lead –SWSLHD Pathology Services Review	2022 -2023
SPHERE –Triple I Strategic Advisory Committee	2017 –2018
NSWHP –Microbiology Clinical Stream Member	2015 –2017
RCPA –Examiner in Microbiology	2009 –2015
UNSW –Senior Lecturer (conjoint), South Western Sydney Clinical School	2014 -2020

Education and qualifications

UNSW –Bachelor of Medical Science (BMEDSc)	1988
UNSW –Bachelor of Medicine and Surgery (MBBS)	1990
USYD –Master of Medicine (Clinical Epidemiology) (MM)	2008
RACP –Fellowship -Infectious Diseases	2000
RCPA –Fellowship –Microbiology	2003
NSWHP –Clinical Leaders Program	2016
Clinical Excellence Commission –Clinical leadership program	2012

Awards

SWSLHD Quality Award	2013
UNSW-Clinical Associate Dean’s Achievement Award	2012
SWSLHD Quality Award	2012
RCPA –Travel Grant	1999
Pfizer Clinical case Presentation Prize	1997